



# Minwir Al-Shammari

Professor

Main department: Management and Marketing

Nationality: Bahrain

Email: malshammari@uob.edu.bh

Phone number: 17438500

## BIOGRAPHY

Minwir Al-Shammari is a Professor of Management and former dean of the College of Business Administration at the University of Bahrain. He holds a Ph.D. in Business Administration (Industrial Management) from the University of Glasgow (UK., 1990) and an M.S. in Industrial Management from Central Missouri State University (the USA, 1986). He has over 30 years in teaching, research, training, and consultancy in the areas of operations management, knowledge management, supply chain management, business process re-engineering, strategic management, management information systems, organization theory, organizational change and development, project management, spreadsheet modeling, management science, and research methodology. He was awarded the Best Young Arab Researcher's Prize in Administrative Sciences in 1995. He has published 7 international books and more than 60 research papers in international refereed journals and served as an editorial and review board member for several international journals. He has served as supervisor, internal examiner, and external examiner for many graduate theses and as conference chair, track chair, and reviewer in many local, regional, and international conferences.

## TEACHING DOMAINS

- Management and Marketing

## EDUCATION

Highest degree :

- |      |   |
|------|---|
| 1990 | PhD, Business administration, Industrial Management, University of Glasgow, Great Britain   |
| 1986 | Master, Industrial, Management, Central Missouri State University, United States of America |

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### Academic experience

- 2011 - 2019 Dean, University of Bahrain, Bahrain
- 2009 - 2011 Director, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

---

### Academic experience

1998 - 2000 Department Head, University of Bahrain, Bahrain

## INTELLECTUAL CONTRIBUTIONS

---

### Peer-reviewed Articles

AL-SHAMMARI, M., M. MILI, "A fuzzy analytic hierarchy process model for customers' bank selection decision in the Kingdom of Bahrain", *OPERATIONAL RESEARCH*, 2019

AL-SHAMMARI, M., N. Y. KHALIFA, "Transformational Leadership and Innovative Work Behavior in an IT Department of a Public Organization in the Kingdom of Bahrain", *International Journal of Human Capital and Information Technology Professionals*, 2019, vol. 10, no. 3, pp. 20-32

AL-SHAMMARI, M., Z. AL-AM, "ORGANIZATIONAL CULTURE AND JOB SATISFACTION IN A TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY IN THE KINGDOM OF BAHRAIN", *Polish Journal of Management Studies*, 2018, vol. 18, no. 1, pp. 33-43

AL-SHAMMARI, M., R. WALEED, "Entrepreneurial intentions of private university students in the kingdom of Bahrain", *International Journal of Innovation Science*, 2018, vol. 10, no. 1, pp. 43-57

AL-SHAMMARI, M., "Toward a Knowledge Management Strategic Framework in the Arab Region", *International Journal of Knowledge Management*, 2008, vol. 4, no. 3, pp. 44-63

AL-SHAMMARI, M., "Assessing the learning experience in a business process re-engineering (BPR) course at the University of Bahrain", *BUSINESS PROCESS MANAGEMENT JOURNAL*, 2005, vol. 11, no. 1, pp. 47-62

AL-SHAMMARI, M., "A multi-criteria data envelopment analysis model for measuring the productive efficiency of hospitals", *INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF OPERATIONS & PRODUCTION MANAGEMENT*, 1999, vol. 19, no. 9, pp. 879-891

AL-SHAMMARI, M., "Optimization modeling for estimating and enhancing relative efficiency with application to industrial companies", *EUROPEAN JOURNAL OF OPERATIONAL RESEARCH*, 1999, vol. 115, no. 3, pp. 488-496

SHAOUT, A., M. AL-SHAMMARI, "Fuzzy logic modeling for performance appraisal systemsA framework for empirical evaluation", *EXPERT SYSTEMS WITH APPLICATIONS*, 1998, vol. 14, no. 3, pp. 323-328

### Books and Book Editor

MILOUH AL-SHAMMARI, M., M. FAROOQ, H. MASRI - "Islamic Business Administration" - 2020, *Palgrave Macmillan*, Bahrain

AL-A'ALI, E., M. AL-SHAMMARI, H. MASRI - "Arab Women and their Evolving Roles in the Global Business Landscape" - 2017, *IGI Global*

AL-SHAMMARI, M., H. MASRI - "Ethical and Social Perspectives on Global Business Interaction in Emerging Markets" - 2016, *IGI Global*

AL-SHAMMARI, M., H. MASRI - "Multiple Criteria Decision Making in Finance, Insurance and Investment" - 2015, *Springer International Publishing*